

Minutes of the 485th Meeting of the Northern Ireland Housing Council held on Thursday 11th November 2021 at 9.00 am via Zoom

Present:

Anne-Marie Fitzgerald	Fermanagh & Omagh District (Chair)
Nick Mathison	Ards & North Down Borough
Jim Speers	Armagh City, Banbridge & Craigavon Borough
Michelle Kelly	Belfast City
Allan Bresland	Derry City & Strabane District
Amanda Grehan	Lisburn & Castlereagh City
Tommy Nicholl	Mid & East Antrim Borough

In Attendance:

Paul Price	Department for Communities
David Polley	Department for Communities
Grainia Long	Chief Executive, Housing Executive
David Moore	Director of Corporate Services, Housing Executive
Leeann Vincent	Assistant Director of Asset Management, Housing Executive
Kelly Cameron	Secretary (Housing Executive Secretariat)

Apologies:

Mark Cooper	Antrim & Newtownabbey Borough (Vice Chair)
John Finlay	Causeway Coast & Glens Borough
Catherine Elattar	Mid Ulster Borough
Mickey Ruane	Newry, Mourne & Down District

1.0	<u>Welcome</u>	
	The Chair welcomed Paul Price and David Polley from the Department for Communities and Grainia Long, David Moore and Leeann Vincent from the Housing Executive.	

	It was noted that Alderman John Finlay was unwell and the Secretary was asked to pass on Members good wishes.	Secretary
2.0	Declarations of Interest None.	
3.0	To adopt the Minutes of the 484 th Housing Council Meeting held on Thursday, 14 th October 2021 It was proposed by Alderman A Grehan, seconded by Alderman J Speers and resolved, that the Minutes of the 484 th Meeting of the Housing Council held on Thursday 14 th October 2021 be approved and signed by the Chair.	
4.0 4.1	<u>Matters Arising</u> Page 2 Item 4.1 – Planned Maintenance Scheme	
	It was noted that Alderman Grehan asked Leeann Vincent to review several planned maintenance schemes within her local area and report back on the outcome.	
4.2	Page 5 Item 8.0 – Intermediate Rent Consultation (previously circulated)Members were reminded that they had received a copy of the Intermediate Rent Consultation Report and were asked that if you have any comments or views on this Report to pass to the Secretary by the beginning December, in order for her to compile a composite response.	All Members
4.3	Page 6 Item 10.0 – Housing Executive's Key Staff Contacts As circulated.	

4.4	 <u>Members Queries</u> Members had received responses to their queries, as follows:- Alderman Jim Speers – Response received by DfC on Armagh, Banbridge and Craigavon Council's on the delivery of the Affordable Warmth Scheme 	
5.0	<u>Forward Workplan</u> The Paper was noted.	Secretary
6.0	 Update by the Grainia Long Chief Executive on the Housing Executive's business JMC Mechanical and Construction Ltd Leeann Vincent gave an update on the current position, following the formal notice that JMC Mechanical and Construction Ltd who had entered administration and an administrator had been appointed. Ms Vincent gave an update on the Housing Executive's immediate priority was to ensure minimal disruption to services for tenants and those planned maintenance improvement works which are currently on site. She explained that contingency arrangements were put in place regarding these services and the Housing Executive are engaging with new contractors to ensure a hand over of the repairs contracts and planned maintenance work. Councillor Kelly referred to possible delays in window replacements in Tullycarnet and undertook to provide Ms Vincent with further details. 	M Kelly

 Grainia Long then briefed Members on the Housing Executive's business, under the headings, as follows: Temporary Accommodation / Single Lets Members expressed their concerns at the sub-standard accommodation in which some private landlords are providing and reiterated their preference to using this sector would be as a last resort. COVID-19 Update Members welcomed the Housing Executive's preparations for a phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 Housing Executive Revitalisation (HER) 	485 ¹¹ Mee	
 Temporary Accommodation / Single Lets Members expressed their concerns at the sub-standard accommodation in which some private landlords are providing and reiterated their preference to using this sector would be as a last resort. COVID-19 Update Members welcomed the Housing Executive's preparations for a phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
 Members expressed their concerns at the sub-standard accommodation in which some private landlords are providing and reiterated their preference to using this sector would be as a last resort. COVID-19 Update Members welcomed the Housing Executive's preparations for a phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 		business, under the headings, as follows:
 accommodation in which some private landlords are providing and reiterated their preference to using this sector would be as a last resort. COVID-19 Update Members welcomed the Housing Executive's preparations for a phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 		Temporary Accommodation / Single Lets
 Members welcomed the Housing Executive's preparations for a phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 		accommodation in which some private landlords are providing and reiterated their preference to using this sector would be as a last
 phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the complex issues with home visits etc. Corporate Plan 2022-2025 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 		COVID-19 Update
 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's) Update on the Sustainable Development Strategy and COP 26 It was noted that European Regional Development Fund (ERDF) Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023 		phased and controlled return to the workplace, in particular the increase of the interaction with tenants, but fully appreciate the
Retrofit Thermal Improvement Programme has launched Tranche 3, consisting of 593 dwellings, and will shortly be issued for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023		 Stakeholder Engagement / Mapping, Press and Public Affairs Housing Investment Plans (HIP's)
for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by Sept 2023. Ms Long assured Members that due to several factors impacting the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023		
the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900 dwellings by 2023		for tender. The end state is approx.1900 dwellings retrofitted by
Housing Executive Revitalisation (HER)		the delivery, it is hoped to deliver, as many as possible of the 1900
 Supporting People Bank Scheme Department of Justice - Plans to bring forward legislative change via consolidated Hate Crime Legislation in New Mandate DfC - Social Housing "No Eviction" agreement for COVID-19 related arroars 		 Supporting People Bank Scheme Department of Justice - Plans to bring forward legislative change via consolidated Hate Crime Legislation in New Mandate DfC - Social Housing "No Eviction" agreement for COVID-19 related
arrears		

	The Chair thanked Ms Long and Ms Vincent for a very informative update.	
	Leeann Vincent then left the Meeting at 9.20 am	
7.0	Housing Executive's Corporate & Business Plan	
	David Moore, the Housing Executive's Director of Corporate Services consulted the Housing Council, as key stakeholders on the work to develop a new a three year Corporate Plan for 2022/23 – 2024/25.	
	Members noted some of the key themes which will have a significant influence the Corporate Plan, as follows:-	
	 Climate Change and Sustainable Development; COVID Recovery; Housing Supply; Housing-Led Regeneration; 	
	Skills and LearningRevitalisation of the Housing Executive	
	Members welcomed the focus of climate change and sustainable development and appreciated that this is going to require a significant level of funding to deliver the changes that are required and where would these resources be sourced from.	
	It was noted that in terms of revitalisation, one of the key elements is to improve the Housing Executive stock, in terms of efficiency and work is ongoing on the total cost of the delivery of these changes. Also, giving the Housing Executive the powers to borrow would enable the Housing Executive to include decarbonisation within their stock.	
	It was recognised that capital funding will be required from the Government to meet these challenges.	
	It was noted that the Department for Communities would bid for the retrofitting, not just for social housing sector and to provide evidence of the cost of the delivery.	

	 Members raised the issue of skills within the Province to carry out this work, which is a huge challenge and investment in skills to have firms capable and equipped to deliver the work. It was noted that a Presentation on Climate Change has been arranged for the December Meeting. The Housing Executive welcomed Members feedback, in order to draft the new Corporate Plan for formal consultation expected before March 2022. The Chair thanked David Moore for his comprehensive presentation and looked forward to receiving the Plan for consultation in the New Year. 	Secretary
8.0	Housing Executive's Scheme Starts October 2021 Members noted the report as circulated.	
9.0 9.1	Any Other Business Housing Executive Policy on pets permitted in properties At the request by the Chair, Ms Long undertook to provide information regarding the Housing Executive's policy on the number of pets tenants are permitted to keep at their properties.	G Long
10.0	Date and Venue of Next Meeting It was agreed that at the Meeting scheduled for Thursday, 9 th December at 10 am via Zoom.	Secretary

The Meeting concluded at 10.15 am.